From: FOWLER, Fiona (PRD)

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2016 9:24 a.m.
To: PARK, Shee-Jeong (PRD); NAM, Christine {LGL); CUDDY, Sharon (APD)
Cc: STEWART, Emma (CLU);, GORDON, Susannah (EUR); WOODLEY, Jocelyn (EUR);

YOUNG, Laura (ROM); GREATREX, Philip (EUR); DOLPHIN, David (LGL); PODMORE,
Michelle (LGL); ROBERTS, Llewellyn (CBA)
Subject: RE: Bosnia & Herzegovina TPN - re. Properties of former Republic of Yugoslavia
Attachments: 15122016091059-0001.pdf  The offaclh ament o o fh he (el

Full under 6 ()

N

Hiall, please note that the attached Note has gone out to all the States named. The or iginal do tation will be
send to Canberra for passing on 1o the Slovenian Embassy. «
Cheers

Fiona

From: PARK, Shee-Jeong (PRD)
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2016 1:02 p.m.

To: NAM, Christine (LGL); CUDDY, Sharon (APD)
Cc: FOWLER, Fiona (PRD); STEWART Emma (CLU); G sanna DLEY Jocelyn (EUR); YOUNG,
Laura (ROM); GREATREX, Philip (EUR); DOE_P rd + POD (LGL) ROBERTS, Llewellyn

(CBA)

Subject: RE: Bosnia & Herzegovina |es of C of Yugoslavia
;WIH re @ la’s TPN sent on behalf of the five successor states, attaching

Thanks Christine.

the Public Teu '
Cheers v
Shee-}eon %{%
From: NAM @
Sent Th mber 2016 12:04 p.m.
ng (PRD); CUDDY, Sharon (APD) ’
} iona (PRD}); STEWART, Emma (CLU); NAM, Christine (LGL);, GORDON, Susannah (EUR); WOODLEY,
Joce R), YOUNG, Laura (ROM); GREATREX, Philip (EUR), DOLPHIN, David (LGL), PODMORE, Michetlle (LGL);

ROBERTS, Liewellyn (CBA
Subject: RE: Bosnia & Herzegovina TPN - re. Properties of former Republic of Yugoslavia

Hi Shee-feong,

Thanks for your email and apologies for the delay in my response —



I hope this helps. I'm happy to discuss further - I'm wor king from hore today so | can be reache

d a
Many thanks, «
Christine @
From: PARK, Shee-Jeong (PRD) \ ;

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2016 1:33 p.m,

To: CUDDY, Sharcn (APD)

Cc: FOWLER, Fiona (PRD); STEWART, Emrna (CLU); NAM,

Jocelyn (EUR); YOUNG, Laura (ROM); GREATREX, Philip.(E N,
ROBERTS, Liewellyn (CBA)

Subject: RE: Bosnia & Herzegovina TPN - re P u : 1es

GORD (EUR), WOODLEY,
Da DMORE, Michelle (LGL),

Thanks Sharon.

Fve read the arti
chancery in

hayra rough a that it was Macedonia who sought permission to move the
yEEe “suc or s f Yugoslavia” — which is what we are dealing with.

selfand i1 says:

wh e_Mont "negro"re-app jed for membersth iy

y.2008, the. Rei)ubho of Kosovo declared independence from' Serbid;

i1 W ‘Kosovo'isa Iegally récognised state! Kosovo i is not 4 member off
109 states including the United States and various mémbers of the European Union,

ecognised Kosovo.as an mdepe_: dent naton.

[sé(a]

David/Michelle/Christine — [ see that none of you are at work today. 'Can somebody in LGL pis confirm this point so
that we can send the Public Trust's letter to the successor states of Yugoslavia? The original TPN was received in
fate October (copy attached for ease of reference), so we are keen to reply before the end of the vear, if possible.

Llewellyn — copying you in,
sB(a looks like the TPN came from Slovenia,



Cheers
Shee-Jeong

From: CUDDY, Sharon (APD)

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2016 10:02 a.m.
To: PARK, Shee-Jeong (PRD)

Cc: FOWLER, Fiona (PRD); STEWART, Emma (CLU); NAM, Christine (LGL); GORDON, Susannah (EUR); WOODLEY,
Jocelyn (EUR); YOUNG, Laura (ROM); GREATREX, Philip {EUR)

Subject: FW: Bosnia & Herzegovina TPN - re. Properties of former Republic of Yugoslavia

Kia ora Shee-Jeong,

Christine is fust back in the office | believe. so she mav have additional input into this questiof
gsﬁia i vihich seems like 2
tam now back in APD, and so | have CCed in Jocelyn and Susannah to moni s EURas Phils wh%%
cavers ROM, is away). @

OO

Sharon : g E

From: YOUNG, Laura (ROM) @ @

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2016 3« )

To: CUDDY, Sharon {(APD); NA isti )

Cc: RATA, Patrick (ROM)

Subject: RE: Bosnia & a2 TPN - % of former Republic of Yugostavia

%(%&

Christine ~ @ o
sBiaiE NS ... Beadihg through the email below, it seems to me that that is
é the - {ionwwe need 1o be ahle to answer.

s6(a) fAanother, and

s6(a s A quick google
é‘a}ih {here) indicates that last year assets were sold off {some given to FYROM}@

s6(a).

Thanks,

Laura

From: CUDDY, Sharon (EUR)

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2016 1:46 a.m.

To: YOUNG, Laura (ROM); NAM, Christine (LGL)

Cc: RATA, Patrick (ROM)

Subject: Bosnia & Herzegovina TPN - re, Properties of former Republic of Yugoslavia



Hi Christine,

Just following up the email | sent you about this a few weeks ago -

s6(a)

Laura - We have received the attached TPN regarding the assets of the former Yugoslav Embassy here in Wellington.

.;SB@&@

I've also attached our draft reply if you are able to review ar@%@ if yo ments {but the first

quasticn is the priority. If you don't have time to revie@%n now). E

Thanks,

Sharon @ @

Sharon Cuddy % @

Policy Officer

Europe Division

Europe, Middle East,AfHda Wind ia (EMA)Y Gro

New Zealand Mi ' gn-Affairs & Tn OMGrere
N I59(2 V

naron.cuddv@miat.govinz
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